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. =" The 2007 drafting file for LRBa1235/1

has been copied/added to the drafting file for

2007 LRBa1276

& The attached 2007 draft was incorporated into the new 2007 draft listed above. For research purposes, this cover sheet and the
attached drafting file were copied, and added, as a appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. If introduced this section will be scanned and added, as a
separate appendix, to the electronic drafting file folder.

¥ This cover sheet was added to rear of the original 2007 drafting file. The drafting file was then returned, intact, to its folder and filed.
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FW: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements Page 1 of 2

3

Kennedy, Debora

From: Becher, Scott

Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements

From: Mara Brooks [mailto:mbrooks@wda.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 4:22 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: RE: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements

Thanks, Scott.  This appears to address a great deal of our concerns but given the late introduction, |
still think we're going to have to come in neutral to tomorrow's hearing to make sure our legal counsel
and board has review of the bill before putting our stamp of support on it. We will be present to testify
tomorrow. The one glitch | see right now is the absence of “or under Current Dental Terminology of the
American Dental Association” under section 146.903(2)(a)2...it is worded correctly in the insurance
disclosure section but omits the CDT under the provider disclosure section. Again, given the late
release, I'm not sure we'll be able to officially support the bill at the hearing tomorrow but | suspect that
will be our ultimate position once our board and counsel has time to further digest the details. Mara

Mara Brooks

Director of Government Services
Wisconsin Dental Association
10 East Doty Street, Suite 509
Madison, WI 53703

Ph: (608)250-3442

Fax: (608)282-7716

E-mail: mbrooks@wda.org

From: Becher, Scott [mailto: Scott.Becher@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:39 PM

To: nwenzel@tds.net; mindy@stengergov.com; mike.hoverncolsulting@tds.net; pmerline@wha.org;
dan@eWAHU.org; Hudzinski, Nicole; swieckert@sbcglobal.net; Mara Brooks; michael.heifetz@deancare.com;
markg@wismed.org; info@wwwbda.com; gsumi@aarp.org; ripirlot@wmc.org; bill.smith@nfib.org

Subject: FW: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements

From: Kumm, John

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:24 PM

To:  Becher, Scott

Subject: FW: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements

02/12/2008



FW: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements Page 2 of 2

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:17 PM

To: Rep.Wieckert

Subject: LRB 0750265 Topic: Health care information disclosure requirements

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov;

<<LRB s0265_1>>

02/12/2008
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Kénnedy, Debora

From: Becher, Scott

Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2008 4:14 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: AB 729 Sub

From: Eric Jensen (JGR) [mailto:ejjensen@tds.net]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 10:53 AM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: RE: AB 729 Sub

Scott:

Per our conversation - | think WSA would be supportive of the oversight/input committee idea you .
describe. This is a new idea and program, it makes sense to have a mechanism involving the folks
responsible for complying to evaluate how difficult compliance is, or how well the system is working.
in the sub, pabe 5, Lines 11-17 - here’s where the terminology for Anesthesia billing fits.

The billing system is called the “American Society of Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide” - as |
understand it, this is recognized by Medicare, MA and most (if not all) private payers. Probably
phrasing the requirement as “AMA CPT codes and/or the ASA RVG as appropriate” or something like
that would ensure you catch everything. >

Thanks, Scott.

Eric

From: Becher, Scott [mailto:Scott.Becher@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 10:18 AM

To: Eric Jensen (JGR)

Subject: RE: AB 729 Sub

From: Eric Jensen (JGR) [mailto:ejjensen@tds.net]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 10:17 AM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: AB 729 Sub

Can you send me the current sub?

02/12/2008



Eric Jensen

Jensen Government Relations, LLC
16 N. Carroll St., Suite 950
Madison, WI 53703

V: 608/445-9077

Fi 608/255-6466

02/12/2008
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Kénnedy, Debora

From: Becher, Scott

Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2008 4:36 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: References for amendment

From: Kachelski, Joe [maiito:jkachelski@wha.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 4:33 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Cc: Rep.Wieckert; Borgerding, Eric; Merline, Paul; Leitch, Laura
Subject: References for amendment

Rep. Wieckert and Scott:
Thanks so much for seeking our input on your bill.

I'm following up on the conversation with Debra Kennedy. | promised to find citations from ch. 153 to facilitate the
change regarding Medicaid vs all hospital claims.

The reference to WHA as the entity that collects the hospital data is 153.01(4j) — we are “the entity.”
The reference to the data collected is 153.05 (1) (b).

| hope that helps. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Joe Kachelski

Vice President

WHA Information Center, LLC
P.O. Box 259038

Madison, WI 53725-9038
(608) 274-1820 (voice)

(608) 274-8554 (fax)
jkachelski@wha.org

02/12/2008



10
11

i
[HueaT>AY

State of Wiscomsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBa1235/% |

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page5, line 1§/delete “appropriate” and substitute “relevant”.

2. Page 5, line 2: after “Association”’/insert “ under the Current Dental
Terminology of the American Dental Association; or under the American Society of
Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide”{

3. Page5, line 7: after “year” insert “, or, for a hospital, based on the health care
information most recently disseminated under s. 153.05 (1) (b)”.\/

4. Page 5, line 16: after “Association” insert “or under the American Society
of Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide, as appropriate,”.

5. Page 6, line 4: after “updated” insert “at least”.

(END) \/
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State of Wisconsin

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBal1235/1
DAK:jld:rs

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 5, line 1: delete “appropriate” and substitute “relevant”.
2. Page 5, line 2: after “Association” insert “, under the Current Dental

Terminology of the American Dental Association, or under the American Society of

Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide”.

3. Page 5, line 7: after “year” insert , or, for a hospital, based on the health care
information most recently disseminated under s. 153.05 (1) (b)”.

4. Page 5, line 16: after “Association” insert “or under the American Society
of Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide, as appropriate,”.

5. Page 6, line 4: after “updated” insert “at least”.

(END)



